N65236-04-R-0121 QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS (SEE AMENDMENT 0002)

1. Question: Request extension the proposal due date by one week to Monday August 23, 2004. Answer: The proposal due date is extended per amendment 0002 until 1PM EST on Thursday, 19 August 2004.

2. Question: Request extension to the delivery due date from 1 week after proposal due to 1 month from proposal due date. Answer: Mission needs mandate the delivery date to remain as is – 23 August 2004.
3. Question: Do you care about the overall size of the reflector as long as the packaged reflector panels fit into your required transit cases in weight, volume and RF performances? 
Answer: The user wants the smallest DISA approved antenna as possible, which is as stated in the solicitation. 
4. Question: If the overall size of the reflector has to be 1.5 meter, not bigger or smaller, could you tell us the reasons for it? Answer: Again, the requirement for a DISA approved antennas dictates. 

5. Question: Why the X-band antenna pattern side lobe performance requirement relaxed to 32-25 log Theta, clearly it is not meeting ITU recommendation?  Answer: These requirements came from the DISA, DSCS Earth Terminal Certification Requirements booklet.  The requirements are as stated in the solicitation.
6. Question: Section # 3.4.5 Transmit Rates.   Please explain what you mean by " * "  as "Based on link budget"?  It is not clear SPAWAR requirement of the modem data rate performance?  Variable data rates from 1200 BPSK to 55 MBPS QPSK and 8PSK and 16 QAM?  If it is these data rates, could you identify which modem has been DISA certified for these data rate operation?  If the " * " data rates are for link budget use only, then is the modem data rate requirement is 512 kb only?  Answer: The modem is a DMD-15L made by Radyne-Comstream and the various options that are available.
7. Question: You have identified the requirement of separate LNBs to cover the receive frequency ranges, will you accept a better technical approach of supplying one single LNA that covers the entire receive frequency range without the operator having to change the LNBs in the field?  Answer: Requirements are as stated.
8. Question: Is there a typo that the RF Frequency range of 2.625 to 4.200 GHz? 
Answer: Yes, it should be the standard C Band frequencies of 3.625 to 4.200 GHZ receive. 

9. 
Question: Section 3.5 Interface Requirements. It states the interface requirement of L-band but in section 3.3.7 states "70 MHz or L-band Compatible Modem" are acceptable.

Please clarify.  Answer: Again, requirements are as stated in the solicitation. A converter can be used to achieve the conversion.

10. Question: Section 3.4.2 Antenna Characteristics. SPAWAR has identified GTRI as a "Certified" agent, could you publish other certified agents?  Answer: NIST or MIT will be accepted.

11. Question: Our company is very familiar with typical environmental standards and tests by APG per Mil-Std 810F not the IEC which is not an US organization. Would you accept test data from APG not the IEC?  Answer: Yes APG is fine.

12. Question: We did not see SPAWAR requirement of RF radiation safety tests requirement listed.  Our terminal has been RF Radiation tested and passed for ARMY safety by APG, is this not requirement? Answer: Requirements are as stated in the solicitation.
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